Bruder-Brasseur, Candace L

Subject: Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Request Form
Attachments: Committees 7-10.pdf

From: Bruder-Brasseur, Candace L

Sent: Monday, January 9, 2023 5:18 PM

To: 'lvie Szalai' _

Cc: Cartledge, Wendy B <Wendy.Cartledge@beaufort.k12.sc.us>; Rowland, Gillian C
<Gillian.Rowland@beaufort.k12.sc.us>

Subject: Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Request Form

Dear Ms. Szalai,
Please see the attached document responsive to your January 3, 2023 FOIA request.

Regards,
Candace

Candace Bruder, Ed.D.
Communications Officer

Beaufort County School District
843-322-2432 (office)

843-941-9178 (cell)
candace.bruder@beaufort.k12.sc.us

From: Jotform <noreply@jotform.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2023 12:06 PM

To: Bruder-Brasseur, Candace L <Candace.Bruder-Brasseur@beaufort.k12.sc.us>; Cartledge, Wendy B
<Wendy.Cartledge@beaufort.k12.sc.us>; Rowland, Gillian C <Gillian.Rowland@beaufort.k12.sc.us>
Subject: Re: Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Request Form

WARNING: This email originated from outside of Beaufort County School District’s email system. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
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Name: Elizabeth Szalai

Address:




Home Phone Number: _
E-mail Address: _

Public Records Pertaining to the review committees for the books Milk

Requested (Description and Honey, The Freedom Writers Diary, Looking for

of Documents or Alaska, and It Ends with Us:

Information | am requesting each review committee member's name
Requested): and position (either their district position or community

position- for example whether they are a community
member, a parent of a school, or a SIC member). If they
are a member representing a parent, SIC, or community
member, | am also requesting to know if they are a
District employee.

You can edit this submission and view all your submissions easily.




